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May 17,19 plldtar /a%a/yu

Mr. Pete T. Cenarrusa

Secretary of State
State House, Room 203

Boise, ID 83720

RE: I & J JONES FARMS, INC.

Dear Mr. Cenarrusa:

I am writing on behalf of the above-named corporation to inform you that the corporation’s
address for your records should be changed to the following:

Route 2, Box 2840
Paul ID 83347

Thank you very much for your consideration in this matter. If you have any questions, please
contact my office.

Yours Very

WW

tkinsbn
Attomcy at Law

MGA/mrf

"Helping People Preserve Their Wealth”
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